



Drew Goff

UX Developer

Email drew@drewgoff.com
Phone 317-910-5607
Portfolio <https://drewgoff.com>

Skills

Coding

HTML
CSS
JavaScript
SVG
Web Components

Design

Sketch
Illustrator
Photoshop
After Effects
Cinema 4D

Other Coding

React
Node.js
Sass
Karma
Azure Devops

Education

Indiana University Bloomington

Bachelors Degree 2002 - 2006

Major General Studies with Psychology concentration

Minor Media Production

Profile

I currently work for Caterpillar as a UI Developer and UX Designer. My role is twofold as it entails both code and interface vehicle design.

My job differs from a typical UX designer or UI developer as research of new features and system requirements as well as the development are common daily practices.

Once the designs are approved by the council, they are then coded as web components and able to be shared with the software teams regardless of their framework of choice (Angular, React, Vue).

The software teams take our web components and simply plug them into their projects. My role at Caterpillar requires an extensive knowledge of Javascript as this language is essential to perform multiple unit tests including node.js automation scripts and Azure devops.

Work Experience

Caterpillar

UI Developer / UX Designer

September 2019 - Present

UX Coding

UI Developer / UX Designer / Teacher

March 2019 - Present

References

Tara Blessinger

UX Designer

(812) 431-6199

Laura Brown

Marketing Manager

(812) 604 -5649

Ryan Stephens

Software Manager

(270) 832-5443